

## RULE 18

### PETITIONS

(1) ~~A member of the public who lives, works or has a business in the District may ask to present a petition, either electronically or in paper form, signed by at least 25 who either live, work or have a business in the District other than Members of the Council. It must be relevant to some matter in relation to which the Authority has functions, or which affects the area of the Authority or part of it, or the people who live, work or have a business in the District. Subject to the provisions of the Petitions Scheme governing responses to ordinary petitions, the Senior Leadership Team shall determine which ordinary petitions shall be presented to a Committee or to Council. A petition which asks for the Chief Executive or a Director to give evidence to a public meeting of a Committee must have a minimum of 100 signatures. A planning or licensing objection signed by more than 25 residents should not be deemed a petition for the purpose of this Rule. The Chair and Spokespersons of Planning or Licensing Committee (as appropriate) shall be notified of its receipt and can exercise their right to require the matter to be determined by the appropriate Committee.~~

Deleted: ny

Deleted: residents

Deleted: inhabitants of that area or some of them.

Deleted: Group Leaders

~~A proforma for paper petitions is provided below for members of the public to use when wishing to present a paper petition to the Council.~~

Deleted: (2) .

(3) A maximum of three petitions shall be received at any meeting. Petitions shall be taken in the order of receipt.

Deleted: The terms of the petition and signatures shall be submitted in writing by noon on the Monday of the week prior to the meeting.¶

(4) ~~The Senior Leadership Team will determine which petitions should be presented to a Committee and will have discretion over where a petition should go, to ensure that it goes to the most appropriate Committee. Exceptionally, a petition might be referred to Council. The title and subject matter of every petition received will be included on the agenda for the relevant Committee. The agenda will also indicate how petitions not being received at that meeting will be progressed.~~

Deleted: Group Leaders

Deleted: c

(5) One representative of the petitioners shall be allowed to address the meeting **for not more than three minutes.**

(6) After the petition has been presented, the appropriate Member shall have the right to respond. The response shall be limited to no more than three minutes.

(7) Except in extraordinary circumstances notified to the Chair prior to the meeting, members of the public may not ask questions or make statements in relation to the subject matter of the petition. No member of the public may speak more than once and no speech shall last longer than three minutes.

(8) A decision will be made on how to respond to the petition and a written reply with details of any action proposed will be sent to the representative of the petitioners.

(9) No petition shall be considered within six months of a petition with the same or likewise objective.

#### (10) E-Petitions

(a) ~~E-Petitions should be created and submitted through the Council's e-petition portal on the website at <https://my.threerivers.gov.uk/E-Petitions>, so that the Council has a mechanism to check the signatures although e-petitions will still be allowed~~

Deleted: ,

through other portals but should follow the same guidelines as paper petitions, as provided above.

**Deleted:** shall

(b) The Lead petitioner shall need to live, work or have a business in the District and provide their name, postal address and email address.

**Deleted:** petition organiser shall provide

(c) The E-Petition shall remain open for a maximum of three months.